
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
Agenda 

September 26, 2019 
 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  
 

 345 Kilbourn Road 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the design change to an existing approved attached garage. The 
applicant appeared before the Zoning Board on August 19, 2019 for the removal of the attached portion of the 
previously approved garage. By removing the attached portion, the garage becomes an oversized accessory 
structure. The Zoning Board granted a variance for size and height. 

 

 11 Hawkstone Way 

The Applicant is requesting design review for a dining room addition. The addition will be approximately 168 sq. 
ft. and will be located to the rear of the home. All materials will match the existing home. 

 

 761 Allens Creek Road 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of two porches and a mudroom/laundry area. The two 
porches will be approximately 402 sq. ft. combined and will be located on the front of the home. The 
mudroom/laundry area will connect the detached garage and the home and will be approximately 323 sq. ft. 
 

 4 Wood Hill Road 

      The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a porch. The porch will be approximately 236 sq. ft.  
       and will be located to the rear of the property. 

 

 6 Windscape Park 

The Applicant is requesting design review for new additions to the current home. The addition will be located on 
the southwest side of the home and will be two stories with a 558 sq. ft. first floor, 590 sq. ft. second floor, 744 
sq. ft. garage and a 702 sq. ft. porch. 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 
 

 Lot 8 Clover Street 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The home will 
be approximately 6800 sq. ft. and will be located on an empty lot on Clover Street. The applicant was approved 
for a height variance by the Zoning Board on September 16, 2019. 

 

 17 Lexton Way 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. The home will 
be approximately 2052 sq. ft. and will be located in the Wilshire Hills Subdivision. 

 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 3349 Monroe Avenue – Releaf 

 The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The sign will identify 
the business "CBD Releaf Center" and will be located in Pittsford Plaza. The channel letters will be individually 
mounted internally illuminated plastic with the sign being approximately 22.44 sq. ft. 

 

 790 Linden Avenue – Linden Oaks Dental 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The sign will identify 
the "Linden Oaks Dental" practice and will be 12.9 sq. ft. The sign was approved by the Zoning Board for an 
increase in size of the original sign plan. 

 
 

OTHER – REVIEW OF 9/12/2019 MINUTES 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 9-12-19  pg. 1 
 

Draft 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 

Minutes 
September 12, 2019 

 
 

PRESENT 
Dirk Schneider, Chairman, David Wigg, Paul Whitbeck, John Mitchell  

 
ALSO PRESENT 
Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; Allen Reitz, Assistant Building Inspector, Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the 
Board  
 
ABSENT 
Kathleen Cristman, Bonnie Salem, Leticia Fornataro, Robert Koegel, Town Attorney 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
Banners for the historic district were discussed.  It was the determined that the vinyl material used for other 
Town banners were appropriate.  A request for funds was discussed.  
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – RETURNING 
 

 2179 West Jefferson Road 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 2431 sq. ft. one-story single family 
new home.   
 
The property owner, Sandip Sur, was present to discuss the application. Lou Siriani was also present. 
 
Paul Whitbeck noted that he is acquainted with Mr. Siriani but indicated it would not change his vote. 
 
The new design presented the previous design flipped from its original position.  The Board 
determined that the side load garage is a positive element to the design. Some Board members did 
still express reservations regarding the 27 ft. forward garage despite the 100 ft. setback from the 
roadway. 
 
Dirk Schneider noted that in this situation given the 100 ft. setback he is comfortable supporting the 
application. He stated that this large forward garage would be acceptable in a neighborhood with a 
shorter setback. 
 
Mark Lenzi reminded the Board of the many different styles of homes on West Jefferson Road.  
 
The Board discussed breaking up the massing with a stone return at the water table.  The owner noted 
this might prove a considerable expense. 
 
They also noted that on most homes with stone facing, a two-foot return on both sides is 
recommended.      
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application as resubmitted with the condition that a two foot full 
height stone return be installed on the right and left elevation. 
 
David Wigg seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 9-12-19  pg. 2 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  
 

 36 Butternut Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 288 sq. ft. three-season room.  The 
addition will be located in the rear of the home. 
 
The homeowner, Charles Pierce was present to discuss the application. 
 
 A new porch will be added.  The footprint will be changed by 15 sq. ft.  The window heads will align.  
The siding will match the existing. 
 
Contrary to the drawing the ridge on the addition will be centered. 
 
Paul Whitbeck moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
           

 34 Carriage Court 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition to a 20’ x 10’ family room with a bedroom 
and full bath that will be located in the rear of the property. 
 

      The contractor, George Jacob, was present and reviewed the application with the Board.  It was  
determined that the fireplace is going to stay. The contractor feels that he can locate materials to 
match the existing. 
 
John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted with the condition that the materials match 
the existing on the home. 
 
Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 

 

 242 Shoreham Drive 

The Applicant is requesting design review for a two-story addition and a rear porch. 
 
Kevin Feor was present to represent the homeowner. 
 
The siding on the addition will be painted to match the current siding. The Board made note that this 
new addition will be a windowless expanse but the neighbor’s garage is closest to the addition.   
 
A new porch will be added.  The deck will be Azek composite deck with a colonial handrail system. 
 
David Wigg moved to accept the application as submitted with the condition that the materials for the 
deck and railing will be an Azek type material and the deck is built to Town Code. 
 
 Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 9-12-19  pg. 3 
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 3349 Monroe Avenue – UBreakIFix 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an business identification sign located in 
Pittsford Plaza. The sign will identify the business "UBREAKIFIX" and will be approximately 17.17 sq. 
ft. 
 
Christopher Wendt of UBREAKIFIX was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
There will be no copyright symbol on the sign a depicted in the drawing. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve as submitted. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

ADVISORY COMMENTS TO THE PLANNING BOARD – COMMERCIAL  
 

 900 Linden Avenue – Cube Smart 

The Applicant is requesting an informal design review for the renovation of a 50,000 
sq. ft. vacant building. The new owner is proposing to convert the building to self-storage with some 
general warehouse space. 
 
No representative was present for this application. 
 
The design consists of a cube structure with faux doors on the second level within and 9 additional 
faux doors. Coloration is a bright blue and red. 
 
The impression of this presentation is that it represents a “large sign” for CubeSmart as only one 
overhead door is functional. 
 
Images of other CubeSmart facilities were reviewed online. 
 
The Board felt that the fake garage door and storefront are a concern.  The cube resembles a sign 
which exceeds the signage code for the Town. 
 
They also felt strongly that the design should be toned down with a simpler design.  Earth tones and 
neutral colors fit better into our community. 

 
INFORMAL REVIEW - COMMERCIAL 
 

 3300 Monroe Avenue 
The Applicant is requesting an informal design review for a façade change. Changes will include 
painting the existing brick, removal of awnings and addition of Alucobond cladding. 
 
There was no representative present.  
 
Dirk Schneider indicated that he is involved in this project and will recuse himself from any vote. 
 
The plan is to improve the building appearance by painting the exterior and removing the awnings. A 
Alucobond band will break up the massing. 
 
The Board asked what the plans for the existing field stone are.  Also they would like to see plans for 
the rear and east elevations.   

 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 9-12-19  pg. 4 
 

OTHER – REVIEW OF 8/22/2019 MINUTES 
 
 Dirk Schneider moved to approve the minutes of the 8/22/19 meeting with corrections.  
    
 All Ayes.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:40 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B18-000048

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 345 Kilbourn Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 138.18-3-1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner:  Stahl Property Associates
Applicant: Stahl Property Associates

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the design change to an existing
approved attached garage. The applicant appeared before the Zoning Board on August 19, 2019 for
the removal of the attached portion of the previously approved garage. By removing the attached
portion the garage becomes an over sized accessory structure. The Zoning Board granted a variance
for size and height.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed April 5, 2018
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564







Property 
Line

Property 
Line

Property 
Line

Property 
Line

Property 
Line

Property 
Line

345 Kilbourn

Project:  345 Kilbourn Road
Subject:  Site Change (Garage Deck)
Date: September 12, 2019

Driveway Garage

Main House

Driveway

5'-0"

13
'-0

"

10'-0"

2nd Floor
Deck



TO GARAGE SLAB
-3"

109110

TO 2ND SUB FL GARAGE
9'-3"

Copper 5" 
Guttars 
(Typical)

101

TO WALL 8'
17'-3"

TO GARAGE RIDGE
22'-9"

2
3

'-0
"187 187 187 187 187

EXISTING GARAGE ROOF

PROPOSED CHANGE 
TO UPPER GARAGE AREA

Asphalt Roof Shingles

Hardiplank Clapboard  6" Exposure

187

TO GARAGE SLAB
-3"

73

TO 2ND SUB FL GARAGE
9'-3"

73

8" / 
12"

TO GARAGE RIDGE
22'-9"

4 7/8" / 1
2"

TO GARAGE SLAB
-3"

737373

TO 2ND SUB FL GARAGE
9'-3"

Asphalt Roof Shingles

TO WALL 8'
17'-3"

TO GARAGE RIDGE
22'-9"

73 73

2
3

'-0
"

PROPOSED CHANGE TO
UPPER GARAGE AREA

RIDGE OF EXISTING GARAGE

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

S  T  A  H  L

ASSOCIATES

Telephone   (585) 415-9882

Rochester, NY  14618

PROPERETY

1/8" = 1'-0"

A15

Garage Revised
Upper Level

1118

34
5 

K
IL

B
O

U
R

N
 R

O
A

D

09/09/2119

GAS

KB

No Desc Date

1 Garage Changes 9/1
2

4 3D View 29 Copy 1

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 EAST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
2 SOUTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
3 WEST ELEVATION



□CJ
/ ' 

(D East Elevation
1/8" = 1 '-0" 

12" 

85/811 �11

' TO Rid e ------- 24'-51�'�

No 

STAHL 

PROPERTY 

ASSOCIATES 

Rochester, NY 14618 

Te/ephOne (585) 415-9882 

z 

0 
ro >-
& z 

L-- C: '-

4:: '- (I) 

>- :::::i-0 O en 
0 .c (I) 

z = .c: 
UJ � g 
0::: LO 0::: 

� 

Desc Date 

Project number 1118 

Date 

Drawn by 

Checked by 

East Elevation 

A6 
Scale 1/8" = 1'-0"

*PREVIOUSLY APPROVED GARAGE*









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B19-000135

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 11 Hawkstone Way  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.03-4-23
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Ciccone, James
Applicant: Ketmar Development Corp

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a dining room addition. The addition
will be approximately 168 Sq. Ft. and will be located to the rear of the home. All materials will match
the existing home.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed September 19, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128



























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B19-000134

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 761 Allens Creek Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 137.68-1-15.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Ludwig, Dan
Applicant: Ludwig, Dan

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of two porches and a
mudroom/laundry area. The two porches will be approximately 402 Sq. Ft. combined and will be
located on the front of the home. The mudroom/laundry area will connect the detached garage and the
home and will be approximately 323 Sq. Ft.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed September 17, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128







Existing Street Elevation - 1/8"=1'-0"

ALVIN
HAZLEWOOD
ARCHITECT
585.764.6020

Ex1 of 4

September 4, 2019

aghazlewoodarch@gmail.com

Rochester, NY

Dan & Rachel Ludwig
761 Allen's Creek Road

Existing Northeast Elevation - 1/8"=1'-0"



repl.new new

7
12

new horiz. siding (owners
selection),typical.

standing seam metal
roof system (color by
owner), typ.

denotes new foundation
wall/concrete footing
(typ.)

finished grade (varies)

new round porch posts
(final selection by
owner),typ.

cupola w/ metal
roofing to match
porch.

denotes new foundation
wall or concrete footing
(typ.)

cathedral ceiling
at entry porch

6" side & bottom trim with 6"
head trim w/ head drip at
windows and doors, (typ.).

repl. repl.new new

repl.
repl.

repl.

repl.repl.

face stacked field
stone veneer,(typ.)

newnew

electric light fixture
(selection by owner), typ.

standing seam metal roof
system (color by owner), typ.

new round porch posts
(final selection by
owner),typ.

denotes new foundation
wall or concrete footing
(typ.)

3.5
12

denotes plain of roof
beyond, typ.

gable vent to match
existing, (typ.0

1x8 rake board and
1x4 rake trim, (typ.)

new board & batten siding
(owners selection),typical.

Schematic Street Elevation - 1/8"=1'-0"

ALVIN
HAZLEWOOD
ARCHITECT
585.764.6020

3 of 3

September 12, 2019

aghazlewoodarch@gmail.com

Rochester, NY

Dan & Rachel Ludwig
761 Allen's Creek Road

Northeast Elevation - 1/8"=1'-0"



19'-10"

6'
-4

"
17

'-1
0"

58'-1"

8'
-0

"

36'-0"19'-10"

14
'-4

"

22'-2"

re
fri

g.

dw

30
" r

an
ge

bench

wash

dry

dn 14
r

up 13
r

kitchen
17'0x13'6

dining
13'6x10'0

3'-6"

4'
-6

"

3'-6"

cubbiescubbies

dining porch
19'10x14'4

seating porch
36'0x8'0

laundry
8'6x9'2

mudrm.
8'6x7'2

exist. garage
21'2x23'2

newnew

exist. exist.
exist.exist. exist. exist.

exist.exist.exist.exist.

exist.

ex
is

t.

exist. new new new

dn 2r

future living future
bedroom

18'-6"

24
'-2

"

16
'-0

"

96'-6"

8'
-0

"

6"
7'

-8
"

32
'-2

"

32
'-2

"

4'
-1

1"

4'
-0

"

8'-0"
dn
1r

dn
1r

Schematic Overall First Floor Plan - 1/8"=1'-0"

ALVIN
HAZLEWOOD
ARCHITECT
585.764.6020

1 of 4

September 4, 2019

aghazlewoodarch@gmail.com

Rochester, NY

Dan & Rachel Ludwig
761 Allen's Creek Road









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B19-000132

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4 Wood Hill Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 164.09-2-25
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Di Pasquale, John T
Applicant: Morabito, Paul (Morabito Architects)

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a porch. The porch will
be approximately 236 Sq. Ft. and will be located to the rear of the property.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed September 17, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128





















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B19-000136

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 6 Windscape  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.12-1-41
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Irwin, Will
Applicant: Hamilton Stern

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for new additions to the current home. The
addition will be located on the southwest side of the home and will be two stories with a 558 sq. ft. first
floor, 590 sq. ft. second floor, 744 sq. ft. garage and a 702 sq. ft. Porch.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed September 19, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257























































Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B19-000106

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: Clover Street  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 150.11-2-22
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: ROC Enterprises, LLC
Applicant: James Fahy Design Associates Architecture & Engineering P.C.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single
family home. The home will be approximately 6800 Sq. Ft. and will be located on an empty lot on
Clover Street. The applicant was approved for a height variance by the Zoning Board on September
16, 2019.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019







LOT #8

SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1"= 20'-0"N

REF. MAP: TRIPLE POINT LAND SURVEYING, LLC
    PROJECT NO. 0649-17 (REV 5/25/2017)

20-6800-2 A19-035
2-STORY HOUSE

DATE: SEPT. 12, 2019

75'-0" +/-

(FRONT YARD SETBACK)

7
0
.0

0
' S

ET
B
A
C
K

C
LO

V
ER

 S
TR

EE
T

3
4
'-0

" +
/-

(S
ID

E YA
R
D

 S
ETB

A
C
K)

15.00' SETBACK

281.47'

15.00' SETBACK

298.52'

2-STORY HOUSE
FFE 519.5+/-

OPEN-AIR
DECK

STAIRS TO GRADE

2-CAR
GARAGE SLAB
518.33+/-

2
0
.0

0
' S

ET
B
AC

K

1
5
4
.0

0
'

1
4
5
.0

0
'

ENTRY PORCH

SERVICE PORCH

1-CAR
GARAGE

DRIVEWAY

RETAINING WALL

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

SIDEWALK

RETAINING WALL

PARKING COURT

20'-0"

APRROX. LOCATION OF
20' WIDE SANITARY
SEWER EASEMENT

530

515

530

527

515

520

525

CLOVER HILLS TRACT

525

PATIO
OPTIONAL

112'-5 1/8" +/-

(REAR YARD SETBACK)

520

510

510

537

537

5
9

'-9
" +

/-
(S

ID
E 

YA
R
D

 S
ET

B
A
C

K)

517.5

518

517.5

511512513514

511
512513514

5
1
7 5
1
7

516

RETAINING WALL

517

PLANTING BED

PLANTING BED

20-6800-2A19-035

9-12-2019

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
JRF

DATE:

CME

JOB NO.

PLOT PLAN

PROJECT NO.

AKHTIAZ KHAN

PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

KHAN RESIDENCE
LOT #8, CLOVER HILLS TRACT

DRAWING TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

C1.0
Rochester, New York 14623
2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K

James Fahy Design



Landscaping Screening PlanKhan Residence   
Lot 8, Clover Hills Tract
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



North ElevationKhan Residence   
Lot 8, Clover Hills Tract
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



West ElevationKhan Residence   
Lot 8, Clover Hills Tract
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



South ElevationKhan Residence   
Lot 8, Clover Hills Tract
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



East ElevationKhan Residence   
Lot 8, Clover Hills Tract
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



3/0

3/0

2/6

2/8
2/8

2/0

2/63/6

2/4

2/8

2/8

99'-6"

5
3
'-1

0
"

3/0

3/0

gathering room

34'-0 x 19'-4 plus bay

up to first flr.

kitchen

final design by others

12'-6 x 14'-0

closet

lower

foyer

lower

kids entry

9/4x8/07/6x8/0

c
l
o

s
e
t

3x5

shr.

s
e
a
t

bath 5

patio

final design by others

unfinished

basement

kids activity

room

closet

w.i.

linen

bedroom 6

linen

r
e
f
r
.

h
o

o
d

s
t
o

v
e
 
w

/

cooking

u
p

 
t
o

 
f
i
r
s
t
 
f
l
r
.

HI-EFF.
FURN.

HI-EFF.
W.H.

open to

above

o
p

e
n

 
t
o

 
a
b

o
v
e

16'-0 x 14'-0 avg.

w.i. 

closet

scale: 1/8"=1'-0"

lower level floor plan      1862 s.f. finished area

2/8x8/0

5

/
6

x

8

/
0

built-ins

bay above

up to deck

deck line above

flush hearth

landing

landing

landing

i-beam abv.

12'-4 x 17'-6 to built-ins

unexcavated

fill

fill

72" d.v. ribbon fp w/ t.v. o/

ledge

N

optional

u
p

 
t
o

 
g

r
a
d

e

20-6800-2A19-035

9-13-2019

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
JRF

DATE:

CME

JOB NO.

LOWER LEVEL PLAN

PROJECT NO.

AKHTIAZ KHAN

PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

KHAN RESIDENCE
LOT #8, CLOVER HILLS TRACT

DRAWING TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

A2.0
Rochester, New York 14623
2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K

James Fahy Design



2/8

2/6

2/8

3/0

2/8

3/0

3/0

1/8 1/8

16/0 x 8/0 o.h.d.

9
/
0

 
x

 
8

/
0

 
o

.
h

.
d

r
.

up to 2nd. floor 

d
n

 
t
o

 
l
o

w
e
r
 
l
e
v
e
l

dn to 

2-3/0 x 8/0 drs.

d
n

72" d.v. ribbon fp w/ t.v. o/

kitchen

final design by others

24'-0 x 15'-0

dinette

12'-0 x 10'-6 avg.

family room

dw coffers w/ crown mldg.

22'-0 x 19'-0

mud

room

guest room

13'-0 x 13'-0 plus bay

porch

74 s.f.

entry

dining

13'-0 x 16'-0

living room

3/4" dw steps

built-ins

closet

foyer

open to abv.

refr.

p
a
n

t
r
y

linen

cab.

3x5

shr.

dw

veg.

sink

h
o

o
d

s
t
o

v
e
 
w

/

seat

4

4/0

bath

w.i.

pantry

& br.cl.

cntr.

s
h

e
l
v
e
s

3/0 x 8/0

3
/
0

 
x

 
8

/
0

landing

porch

service

8
/
0

 
x

 
8

/
0

10/0 x 8/0

open-air

deck

22'-0 x 16'-0 avg.

357 s.f.

composite decking

6'-8 x 10'-8

w.i. closet w.i. closet

cubbies

dn

two car 

24'-0 x 23'-0

one car

23'-0 x 13'-6 

mud room

garage entry

13'-0 x 4'-4 

3/0 x 8/03/0 x 8/0

11/0 x 8/0

lower level

stepped clg. to 10'-0"

99'-2"

5
3
'-6

"

9'-9 x 9'-6

4
/
4

 
x

 
8

/
0

ledge

scale: 1/8"=1'-0"

first floor plan                                 2533 s.f.

walkway

snack bar

drive

984 total s.f.

three car garage

d
n

.
 
t
o

 
g

r
a
d

e

o
p

e
n

 
t
o

 
b

e
l
o

w

& below

line of 2nd flr.

above

6
/
0

x
8

/
0

 
s
l
.
g

l
.
d

r
.

3
/
0

 
x

 
8

/
0

1
4

/
0

 
x

 
8

/
0

42 s.f.

retaining wall

final design by others

retaining wall

final design by others

recy

16'-8 x 14'-8 avg.

flush hearth

N

20-6800-2A19-035

9-13-2019

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
JRF

DATE:

CME

JOB NO.

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

PROJECT NO.

AKHTIAZ KHAN

PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

KHAN RESIDENCE
LOT #8, CLOVER HILLS TRACT

DRAWING TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

A3.0
Rochester, New York 14623
2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K

James Fahy Design



t
r
a
n

s
o

m
s

t
r

a

n

s

o

m

s

tub

3/0 x 6/0

soaking

seat

6/0

5/0

2/82/8 2/8

2/8

2/8

2/62/6

tub

2/10 x 5/0

2/0

2/62/8

2/6

2/6

s
h

e
l
v
e
s

bench

s

h

e

l
v

e

s

bench

2/6

2/6 2/6

2/6

2/6

scale: 1/8"=1'-0"

second floor plan                             2405 s.f.

line of 1st. flr.

below

closet

2/6 2/6

2/6 2/6

closet

closet

c
l
o

s
e
t

t
r

a

n

s

o

m

s

b
e
n

c
h

open to below

3x5

l
i
n

e
n

l
i
n

e
n

2/6 2/6

2/0

2/8

d
r
y

w
a
s
h

c
n

t
r
.

l
.
t
.

w
a
l
l
 
c
a
b

s
.

w
a
l
l
 
c
a
b

s
.

c
n

t
r
.

b
r
/
c
l

linen

l
i
n

e
n

bench

3/63/6 4/3

his

w.i.c.

her

w.i.c.

master

15'-8 x 19'-4

bedroom

landing

landing

dn. to first floor

master

bath

split bath 2

bath 3

shr.

16'-8 x 14'-8 avg.

bedroom 2

13'-0 x 14'-0 

bedroom 3

12'-0 x 15'-4 

bedroom 4

11'-6 x 12'-9 avg. 

bedroom 5

bonus room

line of porch.

below

line of porch

below

line of garage

below

14'-0 x 15'-0 avg. 

clg.

slant slant

clg.

s
l
a
n

t

c
l
g

.

s
l
a
n

t

c
l
g

.

clg.

slant slant

clg.

5
/
0

 
x

 
6

/
8

master

suite

entry

towel

bar

glass o/

half wall

t
.
b

t
.
b

w.c.

w.c.

laun.

gallery

301 s.f. unfinished

3/0 x 7/6

shr.

custom

2/6 2/6

line of garage

below

line of 1st. flr.

below

slant

clg.

N

20-6800-2A19-035

9-13-2019

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
JRF

DATE:

CME

JOB NO.

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

PROJECT NO.

AKHTIAZ KHAN

PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

KHAN RESIDENCE
LOT #8, CLOVER HILLS TRACT

DRAWING TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

A4.0
Rochester, New York 14623
2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K

James Fahy Design



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B19-000137

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 17 Lexton Way  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.03-5-15
Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning
Owner: Morrell Builders Inc.
Applicant: Morrell Builders Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single
family home. The home will be approximately 2052 sq. ft. and will be located in the Wilshire Hills
Subdivision.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed September 19, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257





39 CASCADE DRIVE
ROCHESTER, NY 14614
PHONE 585-458-7770
www.marathoneng.com

MARATHON
E N GI N EE R I N G

N
O

R
TH

PLOT PLAN - LOT P11

WILSHIRE HILL - SECTION 3

TOWN OF PITTSFORD         MONROE COUNTY          NEW YORK

TITLE:

JOB NO: 0423-13

SCALE: 1"  = 20'

DRAWN: LJB

DESIGNED: LJB

DATE:                       9/13/2019

SETBACK REQUIRED PROVIDED

FRONT        35' 36.0'

SIDE          10' 12.0'

REAR         20' 86.7' ±



Closet
Walk-in

Owner's
Bedroom

Owner's
Bath

Great Room

Pantry

Kitchen

Gathering Room

Covered Porch

Laundry
Room

Bedroom 2

Bath 2

Study

Foyer

Covered
Porch

Entry

FIRST FLOOR PLAN       2052 S.F.

WALK

DRIVE

LINEN

4/0x6/0
SHOWER

2/6 2/6

2/6

TUB
2/8 x 5/0

1/2 WALL W/
WD. CAP

68'-0"

11'-8"11'-8" 15'-4" 28'-0"

5
0

'-1
0

"

2
7

'-0
"

2
3

'-1
0

"

7
'-4

"

7
'-4

"

5
0

'-1
0

"

3
9

'-8
"

5
'-2

"
6

'-0
"

3
2

'-4
"

79'-0"

22'-4"

43'-8"

13'-8"

11'-6" 17'-0"

11'-4"11'-0"

8
'-6

"

12'-6" 12'-8" 14'-10"

9
'-6

"
8

'-1
0

"
1

4
'-0

"
2

'-0
"

7
'-4

"

2
'-6

"
9

'-4
"

2
'-2

"

2'-0"11'-6"2'-0"

12'-6"

2'-0"9'-6"

5'-7" 6'-11"

4
'-2

"
3

'-2
"

6'-4"9'-0"1'-6"5'-2"5'-0"6'-6"

1
3

'-2
"

2
'-6

"
8

'-2
"

3
'-1

0
"

4
'-4

"

6'-10"6'-10"5'-9" 6'-9" 7'-11" 4'-0" 3'-7"

8
'-6

"

12'-6" 11'-4" 3'-6"

9"

3'-6"8'-1"

3'-8"

8'-0" 5'-6" 2'-0"

4
'-0

"
1

4
'-6

"
8

'-0
"

7'-1" 4'-3"

6
'-6

"
6

'-4
"

2
'-1

0
"

8'-8" 3'-10" 3'-7" 1'-11"

7'-2" 5'-4" 5'-6" 5'-2" 9'-6" 17'-6" 2'-4" 13'-6"

5'-6"4'-0"4'-0"

5
'-6

"
6

'-0
"

9
'-1

"

1
6

'-2
"

1
'-5

"
4

'-7
"

9
'-6

"

5'-8" 7'-6"

1
2

'-2
"

4
'-7

"

3
'-1

0
"

3
'-6

"

2
'-0

"
1

0
'-2

"

5
'-0

"
3'-8" 5'-6"

4
'-1

0
"

3
'-4

"

2
'-1

0
"

8
'-5

"

WASH.DRY.
ref.

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE 9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

1/4"=1'-0"

NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R317 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

AT LEAST ONE CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  PART
1225.2, TITLE 19 OF THE UNIFORM FIRE PREVENTION AND BUILDING CODE, SHALL BE
PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT. THE REQUIRED ALARM SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE
IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF BEDROOM(S) ON THE LOWEST FLOOR LEVEL OF THE DWELLING
UNIT CONTAINING BEDROOM(S).

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

D
N
 1

5
 R

.3/4 HR. DR.
w/ S.C.

3 CAR GARAGE
- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH
  FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.
  & WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE
  & 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE
- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

PI
TC

H
 F

LR
. 

3
"

861 S.F.

151 S.F.

GAS D.V.
FIREPLACE
& FLUE

ACCESS ABV.
22"x30" MIN.

9/0 x 7/0 O.H.D. 

2-2x12

E 2-3056

OPEN TO
BELOW

1
2 WALL W/
WD. CAP

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

RAIL 3
/0

 x
 7

/4
 O

PG
.

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D. 

2-11 7/8" M'LAM

FAN

HIGH-LOW RODS

5/6 x 7/4 OPG.

MIR.

MIR.

4/0

6/0

6
'-0

"
3

'-6
"

FAN

3/0

3/0

A
1

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '1'
SEE DETAIL SHEET 4

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '8'
SEE DETAIL SHEET 4

TRUSS BEARING WALL

TRUSS BEARING WALL

30563056 5056

3
0

5
6

30563056 3056

30563056

3026 O/3026 O/ 3026 O/

18
56

1856

2
8

2
0

2
8

2
0

202024462020

3056

6
/0

 S
L.

 G
L.

 D
R
.

3056 3056

E

E

2
8

5
0

WALL CABINETS

FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS
12'-1 1/8"  CEIL. HT.

M.T.

*

*

LIN.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

3-9 1/4" M'LAM

3-9 1/4" M'LAM

3-9 1/4" M'LAM3-9 1/4" M'LAM

LINE OF CEIL. BREAK

15'-6"

dw
NOTE:
6'-11" R.O. WIND. HT.
9'-11" R.O. TR. WIND. HT.

3
-2

x1
0

TRUSS BEARING WALL

3/0 PKT. DR.

OPT. CUBBIES

7'-9"

3/0
2-9 1/4" M'LAM

198 S.F.

12'-6" 15'-6"

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 3-9 1/4" M'LAM (EACH SIDE)

3
4

'-4
"

2
0

'-7
"

3
'-4

"

1
8

'-6
"

10"x10" BOX BEAM
14"x14" TAPERED COL. W/

TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10x10 BOX
BEAM

3
'-8

"

12'-10"

2
'-0

"

2/0 2/0

2
8

5
0

1
'-1

0
"

1
1

'-4
"

2
8

5
0

2
5

'-0
"

2
'-0

"

2
/0

2
/0

8'-6 5/8" R.O. WIND. HT.

16'-6"

3/0x7/4 OPG.

4
2

'-1
0

"

3
5

'-6
"

2
9

'-0
"

6'-6"

13'-0"

7'-7"

2
2

'-4
"

1
3

'-0
"

1
2

'-0
"

13'-0"

35'-4"

2'-0"

2'-4"

3/0

3/0

FLUSH ENTRY

3
/0

 x
 7

/4
 O

PG
.

18" DEEP COUNTER

3/0 PKT. DR.

2/0 2/0

3
/0

 x
 7

/4
 O

PG
.

M.T.

3/0

2/6

2/6

8
'-6

"
RAIL

6'-2"6'-10"

11'-0"

79'-0"

11'-0"

4
'-6

"

FLUSH ENTRY

FLUSH ENTRY

3/0

M.T.

1/0

ELECTRIC

*

ELECTRIC

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

3
7

Lo
t 

1
1
P 

W
ils

hi
re

 H
ill

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-3

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



5" K.G. ON 1x8

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

1x2 ON 2x8

GRADE VARIES

ROOF SHINGLES

VINYL SIDING

2 CRS. SASH

12

2850

6" C.B.

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

RAIL

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 3-9 1/4" M'LAM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 3)

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

285028502850

RIDGE VENT

12

8

8
'-6

 5
/8

"

STONE VENEER

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

30563056 3056

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1

'-2
 1

/8
"

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "GREAT LAKES" DOUBLE-HUNG
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.
           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

1/4"=1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION            2052 S.F.

 -    : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS*

ROOF SHINGLES

GRADE VARIES

5" K.G. ON 1x8

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL
OR EQ.

1x2 ON 2x8

FLASH

STONE VENEER

1x6 TRIM

ELEC. LT.
"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

9
'-4

"

T.O.BLK.

T.O.FTG.

FIRST FL.

T.O.PL.

1'-0"

T.O.BLK.

6" TRIM

2024 2424 2024

*

14"x14" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE
(TYP. OF 3)

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10x10 BOX

BEAM

12

9

CEDAR SHAKE SIDING

E

6" C.B.

1
0

'-3
 1

/4
"

1
'-5

"

HEEL HT.

T.O.PL.

VINYL SIDING

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

9/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T8 OR EQ. 

18"x30" VENT
WITH TRIM

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

3
7

Lo
t 

1
1
P 

W
ils

hi
re

 H
ill

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

El
ev

at
io

ns

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



2820 2820

1856 3056

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

FLASH

1x2 ON 2x8

RIDGE VENT

STONE VENEER

GRADE VARIES

ROOF SHINGLES

VINYL SIDING

LINE OF WALL
BEYOND

FLOOR O/ W/ R-30 INS.

2 CRS. SASH

12

8

6" C.B.
5" K.G. ON 1x8

RAIL

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 3-9 1/4" M'LAM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 3)

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

14"x14" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10x10 BOX

BEAM

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

1x10
TRIM

12

8

LINE OF ROOF
BEYOND

3056
30563056 3056

3056

VINYL SIDING6" C.B.

FLOOR O/ W/
R-30 INS.

1856 1856 3056
3056

3026 30263026

5056 30563056
EE

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

RAIL

5" K.G. ON 1x8
1x2 ON 2x8

12

10

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

GRADE VARIES

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 3-9 1/4" M'LAM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 3)

*

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

9
'-1

1
"

2
'-6

"
6

"
6

'-1
1

"

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

1x10 TRIM

12

9

4050
E

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

3
7

Lo
t 

1
1
P 

W
ils

hi
re

 H
ill

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-5

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

El
ev

at
io

ns

AutoCAD SHX Text
c









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S19-000017

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18
Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC
Applicant: Vital Signs

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification
sign. The sign will identify the business "CBD Releaf Center" and will be located in Pittsford Plaza.
The channel letters will be individually mounted internally illuminated plastic with the sign being
approximately 22.44 sq. ft.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed September 19, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514







Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S19-000016

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 790 Linden Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14625 
Tax ID Number: 138.15-1-16
Zoning District: LI Light Industrial
Owner: Andrew Dvonch (Linden Oaks Dental)
Applicant: Art Part Signs Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification
sign. The sign will identify the "Linden Oaks Dental" practice and will be 12.9 sq. ft. The sign was
approved by the Zoning Board for an increase in size of the original sign plan.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019








	01 Agenda_2019-09-26
	02 Minutes_2019-09-12
	03 345 Kilbourn Rd Garage DRB Submital Packet
	345 Kilbourn Garage pic1.pdf
	345 Kilbourn Garage pic2.pdf
	345 Kilbourn New Garage app
	345 Kilbourn Rd Garage change app
	345 Kilbourn Site Plan Garage Deck
	345 Kilbourn Rd. combined.pdf
	345 Kilbourn Rd. Pictometry
	345 Kilbourn Rd. RN
	KilbournRoad_359_front1
	KilbournRoad_365_front
	KilbournRoad_366_front


	04 11 Hawkstone Way DRB Submittal Packet
	11 Hawkstone Way app
	11 Hawkstone Way pic
	11 Hawkstone Way RN
	11 Hawkstone Way Pictometry
	11 Hawkstone Way Survey
	13m3330-Ketmar-Model-Lot5Cottages addition-Go-to-View 1ST FLR
	13m3330-Ketmar-Model-Lot5Cottages addition-Go-to-View BSECT1
	13m3330-Ketmar-Model-Lot5Cottages addition-Go-to-View BSMT
	13m3330-Ketmar-Model-Lot5Cottages addition-Go-to-View FL ELEV
	13m3330-Ketmar-Model-Lot5Cottages addition-Go-to-View ROOF
	13m3330-Ketmar-Model-Lot5Cottages addition-Go-to-View RR ELEV
	13m3330-Ketmar-Model-Lot5Cottages addition-Go-to-View TITLE
	7 Hawkstone Way pic
	15 Hawkstone Way pic
	17 Hawkstone Way pic

	05 761 Allens Creek DRB Submittal Packet
	761 Allens Creek Elevation
	761 Allens Creek Pictometry
	761 Allens Creek Rd app
	761 Allens Creek RN
	761 Allens Creek Survey
	AllensCreekRoad_761_front
	AllensCreekRoad_777_front
	AllensCreekRoad_780_front
	MillerCt_3_front

	06 4 Wood Hill DRB Submittal Packet
	4 Wood Hill DRB application
	4 Wood Hill pic1
	4 Wood Hill pic2
	4 Wood Hill pictometry
	4 Wood Hill Rd Plans
	4 Wood Hill RN
	WoodHillRoad_2_front
	WoodHillRoad_4_front
	WoodHillRoad_6_front
	SplitRockRoad_23_front

	07 6 Windscape Park DRB Submittal Packet
	6 Windscape Park App
	WindscapePark_6_front
	6 Windscape Park RN
	6 Windscape Park Pictometry
	6 Windscape Park pic2
	6 Windscape Park pic3
	6 Windscape Park pic4
	6 Windscape Park pic5
	WindscapePark_5_front
	6 Windscape Park pic1
	WindscapePark_4_front
	6 Windscape Park plans
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View TITLE
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View X ELEV
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View X2ELEV
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View EX BSMT
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View EX FF
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View EX SF
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View EX ROOF
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW ELE1
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW ELE2
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW FOOTING
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW FOUND
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW BSMT
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW FF
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW SF
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW ROOF
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View BSECT1
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View BSECT2
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View WSECT


	08 Lot 8 Clover St Formal DRB Submittal Packet
	Lot 8 Clover St DRB Submittal Packet
	Lot 8 Clover St Pictometry
	Lot 8 Clover St survey

	Lot 8 Clover St new Renderings.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Plot Plan 11x17



	09 17 Lexton Way DRB Submittal Packet
	17 Lexton Way Pictometry
	17 Lexton Way RN
	A19-037 Lot 11P plan-Lot 11P first floor
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 11P first floor


	A19-037 Lot 11P plan-Lot 11P front elevations
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 11P front elevations


	A19-037 Lot 11P plan-Lot 11P rear elevations
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 11P rear elevations


	LOT P-11
	Sheets and Views
	P-12



	10 3349 Monroe Ave CBD Sign DRB Submittal Packet
	3349 Monroe Ave Pictometry CBD
	3349 Monroe Ave Pictometry
	3349 Monroe Ave Sign app
	3349 Monroe Ave CBD Sign Plan

	11 790 Linden Ave Dental Sign DRB Submittal Packet
	790 Linden ave sign app
	790 Linden Ave. Pictometry
	790 Linden Ave Sing Plan
	790 Linden Ave Sing Plan




